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Prabhakaran R

From: Township of Montclair NJ Public Records <messages@nextrequest.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 2:58 AM
To: MLS
Subject: [External Message Added] Township of Montclair, NJ public records request #24-91

 

-- Attach a non-image file and/or reply ABOVE THIS LINE with a message, and it will be sent to staff on this request. --  

Township of Montclair, NJ Public Records  

A message was sent to you regarding 
record request #24-91: 

There are no current or prior tax, water and sewer liens on 
this property. There are also no current or prior special 
assessments. 
 
 
 
Responsive records held in this Department/Office have been 
released. Any remaining responsive documents will be 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the 
content is safe.  
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provided by the other Department(s)/Office(s) listed on this 
Request. 

View Request 24-91  

https://montclair-township-nj.nextrequest.com/requests/24-91 

  

 

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet. 

Questions about your request? Reply to this email or sign in to contact staff at Township of Montclair, NJ. 

Technical support: See our help page 

  

 


